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   October 29, 2021 
 
Allan C. Collins, Deputy Executive Director 
Mercer County Improvement Authority 
80 Hamilton Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Trenton, New Jersey 08611 
 
Dear Mr. Collins: 
 
The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in 
receipt of a request for administrative action to the Mercer County District Solid Waste 
Management Plan (County Plan) dated October 13, 2021.  The subject request proposes County 
Plan inclusion to clarify the daily and storage limits on the amount of material to be received at 
the Ewing Realty Partners, LLC Class C Facility (Ewing Realty) to make the County Plan 
consistent with their Class C Recycling Center General Approval located at Block 13, Lots 3, 10, 
13, & 37 in Ewing Township.   
 
Specifically, Ewing Realty is requesting the following modifications to the County Plan: 
 

- The daily limit of material to be received at the facility permits the company to accept 
leaves/brush/vegetative waste from any municipality up to a maximum of 600 cubic yards 
per day during the months of February through September and a maximum of 2,000 cubic 
yards per day during the high leaf season; the months of October through January.  

 
- The limit for storage of material at any time should not exceed 12,000 cubic yards. 

       
- The hours of operation shall be 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and 6:00 

a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on Saturday. 
 

There will be no change to the quantities or characteristics of the recyclable materials being 
included with this administrative action. 
 
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)14, the inclusion to modify certain inconsistencies between 
Ewing Realty’s Class C Recycling Approval and the County Plan can be accomplished via an 
administrative action.  Therefore, the County Plan is hereby approved as an administrative action 
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f). 
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If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff 
by email at Joanne.mcclendon@dep.nj.gov. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
       
      

Dana Lawson, Environmental Specialist 4 
Bureau of Planning & Licensing  

 


